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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
WESTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURY
WESTERN DIVISION

T.uﬁxfjn STATES OF AMERICA,
| Plaintiff,
D v. No. 94-00194-01-CR-W~9
DENNIS B. MOORE, SR..,

Wl

N ? St S

Defendant.

}itilSQED_AHI!DID_!QIIQI_QE_IHIEEx_IQ_EEBK_IHE_QEAIH_BENALIX
‘?he United States of America, by its attorneys, Stephen L.
Hill, Jr., United States Attorney, and Mark A. Miller, Assistant
Uﬁit;d States Attorney, both for the Western District of Miesourdi,
pﬁfiﬁant to Title 21, United States Code, Sections 848(h) (1) (A},
. (l) » ‘and 848(h) {(2), notifles the Court and the defendant, Dennis B.
u;ér;; Sr., that in the event the defendant is convicted of
1utantiona11y killing Elmont Kerns, as alleged in Counts Three and
Pour of the =superseding indictment, the government will seek a
atntpnce of death.
"'The government will seek to prove the following aggravating
facto:u as the basis for imposition of the death penalty.
. . A. -Btatutery Aggravating Faotors Enumeratad Pursuant To
Title 21, United states Code, Sections 848 (n) (1) (A)
Ihrough (D)

1. Dennis B. Hooré, Sr., intentionally killed Elmont Kerns

.ﬂd-zéounsaled, commanded, induced, procured and caused the
{ntentional Xkilling Elment Kerns. (21 U.S.C. § 848(n) (1) (A}).
2. Dennis B. Moore, Sr., intentionally inflicted serious

bodily injury which resulted in the death of Elmont Xerns and
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cmﬁcled, commanded, induced, procured and caused the intentional
1§f1;ction or serious bodily injury which resulted in the death of
ﬁinoﬁt Kerns. (21 U.8.C. § 848(n) (1) (B)].

. " '3. Dennis B. Moore, Sr., intentionally engaged in conduct
iﬂtcnding that Elmont Kerns be killed and that lethal forca be
eﬁployed against Elmont Kerns, which resulted in Elmont Kern's
dpqth and counseled, commanded, induced, procured and caused
' iﬁati.r to intentionally engage in conduct intending that Elmont
Kprns be killed and that lethal force be employed against Elmont
Ktm which resulted in Elmont Kerns' death. (21 U.S.C.

' Sf#t?(h)(l)(C)]-

: 4. Dennis B. Moore, Sr., inwmtjonally engaged in conduct and
cétn;clcd, commanded, induced, procuted and caused another to
1ﬁ£‘ntionally engage in condudt which:

‘ . (4) Dennis B. Moore, Sr., knew would create a grave risk of
d.tth to a person, other tham ame of the participants in the
ottonu and

i (11) regulted in the death of Elmoft Kerns. [21 U.S.C.

S lte(n)(ll(D)]

5

. Ba Btatutory quravatlnq ractors Eaumerated Pursuant
To Title 21, United States Coda, Sections s48({m) (2)

Zhrough {12)
1. Dennis B. Moore, Sr., committed the affeldes described in

cbunts Three and Four of the superseding indictment as
donaideratxon for the recexpt and in the expectation of the receipt
’o!,nonething of pecunjary value, that is, drugs, the retirement of
Z;fﬁ;hq debt and the assumption of the drug business of the victin,

éi-ént Kexrns. [21 U.S.C. § 848(n)(7)].

.10
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2. Dennis B. Moore, Sr., committaed the offenses described in
caunﬁs Three and Four of the superseding indictment after
pﬁhﬁiantial planning and premeditation. (21 U.S.C. § 848(n)(8)].

S P The defendant procured the commission of the murder
described in Counts Three and Four of the superseding indictment by
payitnt or promise of payment of $10,000 and an automobile.

(21 B.5.C. § B48(n) (6)].
S .Th. defendant committed the offense in the course of

cﬁqaﬁing in a continuing criminal enterprise in violation of

L

‘21 U.5.C. § 848(c) and that violation involved the distribution of

diu@ﬁ to persons under the age of 21 in viclation of 21 U.S.C. §
889.° (21 U.5.C. § 848(n)(1)).

C. Other, Noan-sStatutory Aggravating Factors Enumerated
Pursuant to Title 21, United States Code, Bections

R40(h) (21 (R) and S48 (K)
;j;;:. © Future danqorbusnosl based upon the probability that

annlq B. Moore, Sr., would commit criminal acts of violence that
w@ul@ constitute a continuing threat to society, ag evidenced for
eiéhple, by one or more'of the following, amo o] :

a. On or about August 1, 1992, dafendant Dennis M,

'H;dr&, Sr., arranged and caused an armed robbery to be committed at

Piifléio's Ragtaurant in South Kansas City, Missouri,
. b. In or about 1992, defendant, Dennis B. Moore, Sr.,
nfrdﬁd.d and caused a robbery by force of a drug dealer at the

Rﬁniga Inn in South Kansas City.

Lo S
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iy ;' c. In or about 1992, defendant Dennis B. Moore, Sr.,
air-nq.d and caused an armed robbery of a drug dealer in Kansag
citf; Missouri.

' d. In or about 1992, defendant Dennis B. Moore, Sr.,
aizaﬁhed and caused an armed robbery of a drug dealer in North
K‘nsil city, Missouri.

. . e. Oon or about July 24, 1932, Dennis B. Moore, Sr.,
é;tﬁﬁqed and caugsed an armed robbery of the payroll of Jenny's Tree
8;£vibc in Kansas city,'Hissouri.

._A‘ f. Dennis B. Moore, Sr., has displayed a completas lack
o?frﬁ-orse for the killing of Elmont Kerns.

g. In or about June 1989, dafendant molested K.A., then

'l“tihor child in cass cdunty, Missourli.

h. In or about June 1991, defendant Dennis B. Moore,
si.,;httenpted to rape SM in Cass County, Missouri, by physically
aiqahlting SM and forcibly removing articles of her clothing.

i. In or about 1969 through 1970, defendant Dennis B.

F

ﬁﬁsﬁe, Sr., sodomized Jane Doe, then a minor child eight years of
n&!;'in Cass County, Missouri, by placing his fingers in her
vi%fna.

- i. Dennis B. Moore, Sr., has previcusly baen convicted
of s State felony offanse punishable by a tern of imprisonment of

pore than one year, involving the use of threat or use of violence,

‘ih.ﬁhat, on January 2, 1974, in the Circuit Court of Jackson

County, Missouri, Dennis B. Moore, Sr., was convicted of assault
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ﬂﬁt@ intent to rob without malice, a felony under the laws of the
3
State of Missouri.

: k. In or about summer 1992, defendant Dennis B. Moore,

s?;;4procured James Clark to Kill Danny Peach, a state's witness in

kAts M i chi [ 1} e ., and Stanley
Tﬁbﬁbson, the Assistant Prosecuting Attorney assigned the
piodiéution.

1. In or about Winter 1994, defendant Dennis B. Moore,

H

;si,g{ procured Tarry Wr;ght toe kill Jeff Johnson, a potential

ngd?nment witness in United States v. Dennis B. Moore, Sr.,
.ﬁfti.
:- 72. Victim 1npact,.as evidenced by the impact of the murder
u;ongnlmont Kerns' family.
3. Dennis B. Moore, Sr., while committing the offenses

described in Counts One and Two of the superseding indictment, and

béing at leact ecighteen years of age, did employ persons under

ﬁé‘nty—ono yeaars of age in the distribution of controlled
-ﬁn&igﬁces.

. ib. Amemdment

;";This amendment is made pursuant to 21 U.S.C. § 848(h) (2) and

1‘a§§ of court is sought to flle this second amended notica. No

. niﬁ‘iitters are alleged. Instead, the date set forth in (C) (1) (g)

Li_ ¢hanqnd from November, 1989 to June, 1989. Counsel for

: J&findants have been previously provided discovery concerning this

mittif in the form of a statement by K.A. As such, good cause

Ciiiél because the amendment will allow the averment to conform to

5
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' thﬁ"ﬁiicipated proof at trial. Additionally, no prejudice will be

;Isuftq;ed by defendant by this amendment because thay were

Fipfiviously made aware of the allegation.

Respactfully submitted,

By

ark A. Miller #30488
7/ Assistant United States

1201 walnut, Suite 2300
Kansas City, Missouri
Telephone: (816) 426-3

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Cenobio Lozano, Esquire
3001 North 291 Highway

P.O. Box 452
Harriqqnville, Missouri 64701

Ma . ller
Assistant United States Attorney

HAN: tas

110 E 6th i
B ] [(WWra, o B Ll“ll-r.laU‘P""L O-F-F e 81 662§%OP41.46

Attorney

64106-2149
122

A;.i hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing was mailed this
(Z. day of September, 1996 to the following:
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
WESTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURLI
WESTERN DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Plaintiff,
v. No. $4-00194-01-CR-W-9
DENNIS B. MOORE, SR.,

Defendant.

Nt Vet Mt Y et St Nt e

NOTICE OF INTENT TO SEEK THE DEATH PENALTY

The United States of America, by its attorneys, Stephen L.
Hill, Jr., United States Attorney, and Mark A. Miller, Assistant
United States Attorney, both for the Western District of
Missouri, pursuant to Title 21, United States Code, Sections
848(h) (1) (A) and (B), notifies the Court and the defendant,
Dennis B. Moore, Sr. that in the event the defendant is convicted
of intentionally killing Elmont Kerns, as alleged in Counts Three
and Four of the superseding indictment, the government will seek
the sentence of death.

The government will seek to prove the following aggravating
factors as the basis for imposition of the death penalty.

A. Statutory Aggravating Factors

Enumerated Pursuant To Title 21,
United States Code, Secticns 848(n) (1) (A) Through (D)

1. Dennis B. Mocore, Sr. intentionally killed Elmont Kerns
[21 U.S.C. § 848(n) (1) (A)].

2. Dennis B. Moore, Sr. intentionally inflicted serious
bodily injury which resulted in the death of Elmont Kerns (21

U.S.C. § 848(n) (1) (B)].
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3. Dennis B. Mcore, Sr. intentionally engaged in conduct
intending that Elmont Kerns be killed and that lethal force be
employed against Dennis B. Moore, Sr., which resulted in Elmont
Kern's death (21 U.S.C. § 848(n)(1)(C)].

4. Dennis B. Moore, Sr. intentionally engaged in conduct
which:

(i) Dennis B. Moore, Sr. knew would create a grave risk of
death to a person, other than one of the participants in the
cffense; and

(ii) resulted in the death of Elmont Kerns [21 U.S.C.

§ 848(n) (1)(D)].
B. Statutory Aggravating Factors

Enumerated Pursuant To Title 21,
United States Code, Sections 848 (n) (2) Through (12}

1. Dennis B. Maoore, Sr. committed the offenses described in
Counts Three and Four of the superseding indictment as
consideration for the receipt and in the expectation of the
receipt of something of pecuniary value, that is, drugs, the
retirement of a drug debt and the assumption of the drug business
of the wvictim, Elmont Kerns [21 U.S.C. § 848(n){(7)].

2. Dennis B. Moore, Sr. committed the offenses described in
Counts Three and Four of the superseding indictment after
substantial planning and premeditation [21 U.S.C. § 848(n)(8)].

3. The defendant procured the commission of the murder
described in Counts Three and Four of the superseding indictment
by payment or promise of payment of $10,000 and an automcbhile [21

U.S.C. § 848(n) (6)1].
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4. The defendant committed the offense in the course of
engaging in a continuing criminal enterprise in violation of
21 U.S.C. § 848(c) and that violation inveclved the distribution
of drugs to persons under the age of 21 in violation of 21 U.S.C.
§ 859 (21 U.S.C. § 848(n)(1)].
C. Other, Non-Statutory Aggravating

Factors Enumerated Pursuant To Title 21,
United States Code, Sections 848(h) (1) (B} and 848 (X)

1. Future dangerousness based upon the probability that
Dennis B. Moore, Sr. would commit criminal acts of violence that
would constitute a continuing threat to society, as evidenced for

example, by one or more of the following, among others:

a. On or about August 1, 1992, defendant Dennis M.
Moore, Sr. arranged and caused an armed robbery to be committed
at Patricio's Restaurant in South Kansas City, Missocuri.

b. In or about 1992, defendant, Dennis B. Moore, Sr.
arranged and caused a robbery by force of a drug dealer at the
Ramada Inn in South Kansas City.

cC. In or about 1992, defendant Dennis B. Moore, Sr.,
arranged and caused an armed robbery of a drug dealer in Kansas
City, Missouri.

d. In or about 1992, defendant Dennis B. Moore, Sr.,
arranged and caused an armed robbery of a drug dealer in North
Kansas City, Missouri.

e. On or about July 24, 1992, Dennis B. Moore, Sr.
arranged and caused an armed robbery of the payroll of Jenny's

Tree Service in Kansas City, Missouri.

LOUS
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f. Dennis B. Moore, Sr. has displayed a complete lack
of remorse for the killing of Elmont Kerns.

g. In or about June 1991, defendant Dennis B. Moore,
Sr. attempted to rape SM in Cass County, Missouri, by physically
assaulting SM and forcib%y removing articles of her clothing.

“h. In or about 1969 through 1970, defendant Dennis B.
Moore, Sr. sodomized Jane Doe, then a minor child eight years of
age, in cCass County, Missouri, by placing his fingers in her
vagina.

i. Dennis B. Moore, Sr. has previously been convicted
of a State felony offense punishable by a term of imprisonment of
more than one year, involving the use of threat or use of
violence, in that, on January 2, 1974, in the Circuit Court of
Jackson County, Missouri, Dennis B. Moore, Sr. was convicted of
assault with intent to rob without malice, a felony under the
laws of the State of Missouri.

2. Victim impact, as evidenced by the impact of the murder
upon Elmont Kerns' family.

3. Dennis B. Moore, Sr., While committing the offenses
described in Counts One and Two of the superseding indictment,

+ and being at least eighteen years of age, did employ persons
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under twenty-one years of age in the distribution of controlled

substances.

Respectfully submitted,

Stephen L. Hill, Jr.
United.States Attorney

' By L,%:{Z'Qz%é,///z__ﬁ____ﬁ
Mark A. Miller #30488
Assistant United States Attorney

1201 Walnut, Suite 2300
Kansas City, Missouri 64106-2149
Telephone: (816) 426-3122

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing was mailed
this 77°*=day of August, 1995 to the following:

MAM: tas

Cenobio Lozano, Esquire

3001 N. 291 Highway

P.O. Box 452

HarrisonvilYe, Missourli 64701

s

L,v-au’ // ~— —

Mark A. Miller
Assistant United States Attorney
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